ation the report of the Committee on Preamble and Bill of Rights, had made progress and recommended that the Preamble be referred back to the Committee on Preamble and Bill of Rights and asked leave to sit again. The report of the committee was adopted and the preamble ordered sent back to the committee and the committee granted leave to sit again.

The question then being upon the report of the Committee on State, County and Municipal Indebtedness it was ordered to informally pass that order.

Mr. E. H. Sullivan moved to proceed to the consideration of the report on military affairs. Carried. Mr. Bowen moved that the Convention resolve itself into a committee of the whole for the purpose of considering the report of the Committee on Military Affairs. Carried.

At 4 p.m. the Convention went into a committee of the whole for the purpose of considering the report with Mr. Henry in the chair. At 5:45 p.m. the committee rose and the President resumed the chair. The committee reported that they had had under consideration the report of the Committee on Military Affairs and had made progress but had come to no resolution thereon and asked leave to sit again. Leave was granted.

At 5:30 Mr. E. H. Sullivan moved to adjourn. Agreed to and the Convention stood adjourned to 9 a.m., July 30th, 1889.

July 30th, 1889

Convention called to order by the President at 9 a.m.

On roll call all the members present except Messrs. Morgans and Willison on leave. Minutes read and approved.

Mr. Blalock presented a petition from J. E. Bingham and others relative to the practice of medicine. Read and referred to the Committee on State Medicine and Public Health.

Mr. Kinnear submitted a proposition relative to warehouses. Read and referred to the Committee on Agriculture, Manufactures, Fishing and Commerce.

Mr. Prosser moved that the Convention resolve itself into a committee of the whole for the purpose of further considering the report of the Committee on Military Affairs. Carried. At 9:15 the

Convention went into a committee on the whole for the purpose of considering the report with Mr. Henry in the chair. At 12:10 the committee rose and the President resumed the chair. The committee reported that they had had under consideration the report of the Committee on Military Afairs and had made progress, but came to no resolution thereon and asked leave to sit again. Leave was granted.

Mr. J. Z. Moore moved to take a recess till 1:30, but withdrew the same to allow Mr. Turner to make a motion. Mr. Turner moved to grant the privilege of the floor to Gen. A. P. Curry. Mr. Moore moved to amend by inserting Col. J. C. Haines. Amendment and motion as amended. Carried.

Mr. Gowey moved to grant the same privilege to Gen. R. G. O'Brien. Carried. On motion of Mr. Dyer the Convention took a recess until 2 p.m. this day.

At 2 p.m. Convention called to order by the President. President submitted telegram from Fred R. Reed, Mayor of Yakima. Also from the Board of Trade of Yakima signed by F. R. Reed, Secretary, protesting against certain sections of the report of the Committee on Corporations Other Than Municipal.

Mr. Sharpstein submitted a telegram from Harry Krutz, Walla Walla, W. T., on the same subject; it was read and referred to the Committee on Corporations Other Than Municipal.

Mr. West submitted telegram from H. A. Carney and others and a communication from M. Z. Goodell and others relative to sections in the report of the Committee on Corporations. Read and referred to the Committee on Corporations Other Than Municipal.

Mr. Prosser moved that the Convention resolve itself into a committee of the whole for the further consideration of the report of the Committee on Military Affairs. Carried. At 2:10 p.m. the Convention went into a committee of the whole with Mr. Henry in the chair.

At 4:20 p.m. the committee rose and the President resumed the chair. The committee reported that they had had under consideration the report of the Committee on Military Affairs, had made sundry amendments and that they submitted it with the recommendation that the several amendments be concurred in and when so concurred in that it be adopted. Mr. Prosser moved to print and lie over. Ruled out of order.

The question then was on concurring in the amendments and Mr. Bowen demanded that they be separated for vote and called for the ayes and noes. So ordered. Pending which Mr. Mires moved a call of the house and the following members were found to be absent: Dickey, Gray, Jeffs, and Morgans and Willison on leave. Mr. Gowey moved that further proceedings be dispensed with. Carried.

The question was then on concurring in the amendment to strike out Section 2 as recommended by the committee of the whole. On a call of the roll the following forty-one members voted aye: Allen, Berry, Blalock, Browne, Clothier, Coey, Comegys, Durie, Eldridge, Eshelman, Godman, Gray, Griffitts, Henry, Hicks, Hungate, Jamieson, Jeffs, Lillis, Lindsley, Manly, McCroskey, McDonald, McReavey, Mires, J. Z. Moore, R. S. More, Newton, Power, J. M. Reed, Schooley, Sharpstein, Stevenson, Stiles, Suksdorf, Travis, Turner, Van Name, Warner, West, Winsor.

The following thirty-one [voted] no: Bowen, Buchanan, Burk, Cosgrove, Crowley, Dallam, Dunbar, Dyer, Fairweather, Fay, Glascock, Gowey, Hayton, Jones, Joy, Kellogg, Kinnear, McElroy, Minor, Neace, Prosser, T. M. Reed, Shoudy, Sohns, Sturdevant, E. H. Sullivan, P. C. Sullivan, Tibbetts, Weir, Weisenburger, Mr. President. Mr. Dickey not voting. Messrs. Morgans and Willison on leave and the amendment is concurred in.

The question then was on concurring in the amendment to strike out Section 3, as recommended by the committee of the whole, and on a call of the roll the following forty-two members voted aye: Allen, Blalock, Browne, Clothier, Coey, Comegys, Durie, Eldridge, Eshelman, Godman, Gowey, Gray, Griffitts, Henry, Hicks, Hungate, Jamieson, Jeffs, Lillis, Lindsley, Manly, McCroskey, McDonald, McElroy, McReavey, Mires, J. Z. Moore, R. S. More, Newton, T. M. Reed, Schooley, Sharpstein, Stevenson, Stiles, Suksdorf, Travis, Turner, Van Name, Warner, West, Winsor.

The following thirty members no: Berry, Bowen, Buchanan, Burk, Cosgrove, Crowley, Dallam, Dunbar, Dyer, Fairweather, Fay, Glascock, Hayton, Jones, Joy, Kellogg, Kinnear, Minor, Neace, Power, Prosser, Shoudy, Sohns, Sturdevant, E. H. Sullivan, P. C. Sullivan, Tibbetts, Weir, Weisenburger, Mr. President. Mr. Dickey

not voting. Messrs. Morgans and Willison on leave, and the amendment was concurred in.

The question then was on concurring in the amendment to strike out Section 4, as recommended by the committee of the whole, and on a call of the roll the following forty-one members voted aye: Blalock, Browne, Clothier, Coey, Comegys, Durie, Eldridge, Eshelman, Godman, Gowey, Gray, Griffitts, Henry, Hicks, Hungate, Jamieson, Jeffs, Lillis, Lindsley, Manly, McCroskey, Mc-Donald, McElroy, McReavey, Mires, J. Z. Moore, R. S. More, Newton, J. M. Reed, T. M. Reed, Schooley, Sharpstein, Stevenson, Stiles, Suksdorf, Travis, Turner, Van Name, Warner, West, Winsor. The following twenty-eight members [voted] no: Allen, Berry, Bowen, Buchanan, Burk, Cosgrove, Dallam, Dunbar, Dyer, Fairweather, Fay, Glascock, Hayton, Jones, Joy, Kellogg, Kinnear, Minor, Neace, Power, Prosser, Shoudy, Sohns, P. C. Sullivan, Tibbetts, Weir, Weisenburger, Mr. President. Messrs. Crowley, Dickey, Sturdevant [and] E. H. Sullivan not voting, Messrs. Morgans and Willison on leave, and the amendment was concurred in.

The question was then on concurring in the amendment to strike out Section 5, as recommended by the committee of the whole, and on a call of the roll the following forty members voted aye: Allen, Berry, Blalock, Browne, Clothier, Coey, Comegys, Durie, Eldridge, Eshelman, Godman, Gray, Griffitts, Hayton, Henry, Hicks, Hungate, Jamieson, Jeffs, Lillis, Lindsley, Manly, McCroskey, McDonald, McElroy, McReavey, Mires, J. Z. Moore, R. S. More, Newton, J. M. Reed, Schooley, Sharpstein, Stevenson, Stiles, Suksdorf, Travis, Turner, Van Name, Warner. The following twentyseven members [voted] no: Bowen, Buchanan, Burk, Cosgrove, Dallam, Dunbar, Dyer, Fairweather, Fay, Glascock, Gowey, Jones, Joy, Kellogg, Kinnear, Minor, Neace, Power, Prosser, T. M. Reed, Shoudy, Sohns, P. C. Sullivan, Tibbetts, Weir, Weisenburger, Mr. President. Messrs. Crowley, Dickey, Sturdevant, E. H. Sullivan, West [and] Winsor not voting; Messrs. Morgans and Willison on leave. The amendment was concurred in.

The question then was on concurring in the amendment to strike out Section 6, as recommended by the committee of the whole, and on a call of the roll the following thirty-nine members voted aye: Allen, Blalock, Browne, Clothier, Coey, Comegys, Durie, Eldridge, Eshelman, Godman, Gowey, Gray, Griffitts, Henry, Hicks, Hungate, Jamieson, Jeffs, Lillis, Lindsley, Manly, McCroskey, Mc-

Donald, McElroy, McReavey, Mires, J. Z. Moore, R. S. More, Newton, J. M. Reed, T. M. Reed, Schooley, Sharpstein, Stevenson, Suksdorf, Travis, Turner, Van Name, Mr. President.

The following twenty-three members [voted] no: Berry, Bowen, Buchanan, Burk, Cosgrove, Dyer, Fairweather, Fay, Glascock, Hayton, Jones, Joy, Kellogg, Minor, Neace, Power, Prosser, Shoudy, Sohns, P. C. Sullivan, Tibbetts, Weir, Weisenburger. Messrs. Crowley, Dallam, Dickey, Dunbar, Kinnear, Sturdevant, Stiles, E. H. Sullivan, Warner, West, Winsor not voting. Messrs. Morgans and Willison on leave, and the amendment was concurred in.

The question then was on concurring in the amendment to strike out Section 7, as recommended by the committee of the whole, and on a call of the roll the following forty-three members voted aye: Allen, Blalock, Browne, Clothier, Coey, Comegys, Durie, Eldridge, Eshelman, Godman, Gowey, Gray, Griffitts, Henry, Hicks, Hungate, Jamieson, Jeffs, Lillis, Lindsley, Manly, McCroskey, McDonald, McElroy, McReavey, Mires, J. Z. Moore, R. S. More, Newton, J. M. Reed, T. M. Reed, Schooley, Sharpstein, Stevenson, Stiles, Suksdorf, Travis, Turner, Van Name, Warner, Mr. President.

The following twenty-two members [voted] no: Bowen, Buchanan, Burk, Cosgrove, Dunbar, Dyer, Fairweather, Fay, Glascock, Hayton, Jones, Joy, Kellogg, Minor, Neace, Prosser, Shoudy, Sohns, P. C. Sullivan, Tibbetts, Weir, Weisenburger. Messrs. Crowley, Dallam, Dickey, Kinnear, Power, Sturdevant, E. H. Sullivan, West, Winsor not voting. Messrs. Morgans and Willison on leave, and the amendment was concurred in.

The question then was on the amendment to strike out Section 8, as recommended by the committee of the whole, and on the call of the roll the following forty-two members voted aye: Allen, Blalock, Browne, Clothier, Coey, Comegys, Durie, Eldridge, Eshelman, Godman, Gowey, Gray, Griffitts, Henry, Hicks, Hungate, Jamieson, Jeffs, Lillis, Lindsley, Manly, McCroskey, McDonald, McElroy, McReavey, Mires, J. Z. Moore, R. S. More, Newton, J. M. Reed, T. M. Reed, Schooley, Sharpstein, Stevenson, Stiles, Suksdorf, Travis, Turner, Van Name, Warner, Winsor, Mr. President. The following twenty-three members [voted] no: Bowen, Buchanan, Burk, Cosgrove, Dyer, Fairweather, Fay, Glascock, Hayton, Jones, Joy, Kellogg, Kinnear, Minor, Neace, Power, Prosser,

Shoudy, Sohns, P. C. Sullivan, Tibbetts, Weir, Weisenburger. Messrs. Crowley, Dallam, Dickey, Dunbar, Sturdevant, E. H. Sullivan, West, not voting; Messrs. Morgan and Willison on leave, and the amendment was concurred in.

The question then was on concurring in the amendment to strike out Section 9, as recommended by the committee of the whole, and on a call of the roll the following thirty-nine members voted aye: Allen, Blalock, Browne, Clothier, Coey, Durie, Eldridge, Godman, Gowey, Gray, Griffitts, Henry, Hicks, Hungate, Jamieson, Jeffs, Lillis, Lindsley, Manly, McCroskey, McDonald, McElrov, McReavey, Mires, J. Z. Moore, R. S. More, Newton, J. M. Reed. T. M. Reed, Schooley, Sharpstein, Stevenson, Stiles, Suksdorf, Tibbetts, Turner, Van Name, Warner, Winsor. The following twentysix members [voted] no: Bowen, Buchanan, Burk, Cosgrove, Dunbar, Dyer, Eshelman, Fay, Glascock, Hayton, Jones, Joy, Kellogg, Kinnear, Minor, Neace, Bowen, Prosser, Shoudy, Sohns, Sturdevant, P. C. Sullivan, Travis, Weir, Weisenburger, Mr. President. Messrs. Comegys, Crowley, Dallam, Dickey, Fairweather, Sullivan, West, not voting; Messrs. Morgans and Willison on leave, and the amendment was concurred in.

Mr. Griffitts moved that the article be considered engrossed and ordered printed and pass to a third reading. Carried.

Mr. Turner moved to take a recess until 8 p.m., pending which Mr. Shoudy moved to adjourn, and at 5 p.m. the Convention stood adjourned to 9 a.m., July 31st, 1889.

July 31st, 1889

Convention called to order by the President at 9 a.m. Prayer by the Chaplain. On roll call all the members were present. Minutes read and approved.

A communication was read relative to the employment of labor on public works. Referred to the Committee on Legislative Department.

A communication from Superintendent of Seattle Public Schools [was] read and referred to the Committee on Education and Educational Interest.

A petition from Tacoma Chamber of Commerce relating to